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“Malave, Erin (P (000 WHHIS

From: Seidel, Marijke V [mseidel@paychex.com])
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 2:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN update for Sunbiz.org

Attachments: Scan001.PDF

g

Scan001.PDF
(116 KB)

Good afternoon,
|
i

A current client of ours asked me to forward this IRS information fo you.

Apparently the EIN# bas never been updated on S zmbzg, 50 coutd you please use the supporting ny’brmatzon to enter in their:
FEI/ EIN Number?

They submitted their DR-1 online application about a month ago and have not had an account # assigned yet. I did not want the
missing FE1/ EIN Number, to be the reason why it is taking so long,

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me or the client.
Client Contact: Theresa Katsoufis Teltt 352.229-1999

Thank you for your time.

Marijke Seide!

Paychex Inc

Sales Assistant

Tel # 800-532-4980 ext. 22750
Fax# 877-884-0645

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure, If the veader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering this message o the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemnination, distribution, or copying of this communication is sirictly probibited. If you bave received ihis communication in
error, please nolify us inmediately by replying lo the message and deleting it from your compuler.
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Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
DEE DEE'S DINER, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000044135
FEIEIN Number < hNONE—

o = 265 YUY

Date Filed 05/24/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Fited  07/08/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

553 NE 18T AVE
OCALA FL 34470

Mailing Address

553 NE 18T AVE
{OCALA FL 34470

Registered Agent Name & Address

KATSOUFIS, STAMATIOS M
553 NE 18T AVE
QCALA FL 34470 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

KATSQUFIS, STAMATIOS M
553 NE 1ST AVE
OCALA FL 34470

Title SEC

KATSOUF!S, STAMATIOS M
553 NE 18T AVE
OCALA FL 34470

Title VP

KATSOUFIS, TERESA
631 1ST AVENUE
OCALA FL 34470

Annual Reports

Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches
Previous on List Next on Lis Return To List Entity Name Search
Events No Name History

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exc?action=DETFIL&iny_doc_number=P1000004413... 8/6/2010
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL. REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH  45599-00221

I
'
Date of tqis natice: 05-24-2010
f
Employer Identi®ization Number.
27-26514.8

Form: 55-4

Numbar of this notice: CP 575 A

CEE CERS DINER INC

553 NE ST AVE
OCALA, FL 134470 or assistance you may call us at:
L-800-829-4933

: iT YOU WRITE, ATTACH Thin
STUS AT THE END °F 7518 NOTIUZ.

. WX ASSIGNED YOU AN FMPLOYER ITPNTIFICATION MUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Ident:i:fication Number (EINi. We assigned you
EIN 27-2651418. This EIN will izuentify you, yeur business accounts., tax returns, and
documents, gven if you have no employess. Please keep *.i-s notice in yoir permanent
records.

voen Filing tax documents, payménts. and velated correspondence, it is very imp. - n

Lokt you wse yoir EIN and complele nane and add:ess exactly as shown above. Any va. .:i'ni
may cause a delay n processing, ‘eSJ;u in 1nccrrecc informacion’ in your account, c. -wan
cause you to be ase.gned mo.e L.inoone EIN. 10 -ae information is not corvect as siian
above, please make tne ¢o.:;ect . using the attached tear off stub and reciyn it €o us.

Based on the information received from you or you. rcpresentat:ve you must Tl
the following Zamis) by ‘he <ul(s) shown.

Form 940 Tif3l/20ll
Form 944 0:/31/2017
Form 1120 371572001

If you have questions about the form{s} cr the due date(si shown, you can call .
the phone number or write te e abt ~he address shown at the top of Cris notice., If v<
need help in determining you.r aunual accounting pericd (tax year), see 2ubl ‘cation ;:ﬂ
Accouncing Perllcds amnd Meciods.

We aasiguad you a tax classification based on inl:r.maticon obtaxned Erom you or yc.
representa; “ve. It is not a legil determination of your fax clagsilication, and is no'
binding on -.ne IRG. If you wan: . legal detex.-.ac on of yo:r vax classification. you may

request a grivate .etrer Tulin from the [RS L der Ine culdc.-neg 1n Revenue bProcedn

2004-1, 20C4-1 [.R.B. 1 [or supesseding Reven.: JProcedure for the year at 1ssue/. Note

3 o3 L .x ohass Tilcation elestions can be requesced by filing Form 3832, Enlicy

C.asgilio. i T.oruion.  See Feewm 8832 and o [ostrugrions for addltxonal yhiormatinn.
1

IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR S CORPORATIDN ELECTION-

If you 1wtend to elect to “ile your Teturn as a small business co:ooracion, an
eiection Lo f "e a Form 1 :3-S 1 .3¢ be made wi-r’n ceriain cimeframes and :le
corporatics —int meet ceriain tests. All of ‘aformacion s included in the
instructiora for Form 2553, Tl.-lionm by a Smal F.aoness Corporation.
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